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10/23/2020 Mail - Schrobilgen, Malachy - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGI0ZGI5YjBmLTYyOGUtNDA2ZS1iM2VhLTc1YzRiMTAzMThiNAAQAOXC7fj8tbNIhxqh3%2FAV%2BIw%3D 1/1

Fw: FOIA Tracking Number Change for request CBP-2020-074326 (to CBP-OFO-
2020-074326)

Diaz, Sarah <sdiaz10@luc.edu>
Tue 8/25/2020 9�04 AM

To:  Claudia Valenzuela <CValenzuela@immcouncil.org>
Cc:  Schrobilgen, Malachy <mschrobilgen@luc.edu>

It looks like they are possibly transferring this request to CDC?  
When they changed the description, I figured that they might be angling to do that.  

Sarah J. Diaz, JD LLM
she/her/hers
Lecturer in the Law School
Associate Director, Center for the Human Rights of Children (CHRC)
Loyola University Chicago, School of Law
25 E. Pearson, Chicago, IL 60611
sdiaz10@luc.edu   
847.334.5337 mobile
www.luc.edu/chrc
 
Follow us on Twitter: @CHRCLoyola
Follow us in LinkedIN: The Center for the Human Rights of Children, Loyola University Chicago
Like us at: facebook.com/CenterfortheHumanRightsofChildren

From: admin@foiaonline.gov <admin@foiaonline.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:00 AM
To: Diaz, Sarah <sdiaz10@luc.edu>
Subject: FOIA Tracking Number Change for request CBP-2020-074326 (to CBP-OFO-2020-074326)
 
The FOIA request CBP-2020-074326 has had its Tracking Number changed to CBP-OFO-2020-
074326. This is normally due to the request being transferred to another agency (for example, EPA
to Dept. of Commerce) or to a sub-agency to process it. Additional details for this request are as
follows:

Old Tracking Number: CBP-2020-074326
New Tracking Number: CBP-OFO-2020-074326
Requester Name: Ms. Sarah J. Diaz
Date Submitted: 08/20/2020
Long Description: records pertaining to Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidance to CBP,
the application of CDC guidance as it pertains to Unaccompanied Alien Children (UAC), and
statistics pertaining to UAC not admitted, and those placed into removal proceedings due to
expulsion under the CDC Interim Final Rule.
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